
 

 

City of Pompano Beach, Purchasing Division 

1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Building C 

Pompano Beach, Florida, 33060 

 
September 23, 2015 
 
 

ADDENDUM #1, Bid L-55-15 REUSE TREATMENT PLANT SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE FEED 
SYSTEM UPGRADE 

 
To Whom It May Concern, 
 
Please review the following questions submitted by potential bidders and answers from the City. 

 
 

Q1: What is the preferred location of the temporary chlorination system?  
 
Response: Outside of the building on north side of south filter building. 
 
 
Q2: For final disposition of the temporary equipment after the old system is taken off line who keeps 
it? 
 
Response: Per the technical specifications the successful bidder is to provide this equipment. It is 
the bidder’s equipment to keep. 
 
 
Q3: Will the existing equipment to be demolished be turned over to the contractor cleaned or will it 
be the responsibility of the contractor to decontaminate prior to disposal? 
 
Response: It will be the successful bidder’s responsibility to decontaminate and dispose of the 
existing equipment to be demolished.  
 
 
Q4: Who will be responsible for the validation and approval of the temporary feed system? Once 
approved, who will be responsible for the operation while completing the main project? 
 
Response: The City will be responsible for the validation and approval of the temporary feed 
system. The City will be responsible for the control of the pumps. The successful bidder will be 
responsible to maintain functionality. 
 
 
Q5: Who will be responsible for the validation and approval of the final upgraded system?  
 
Response: The City will be responsible for the validation and approval of the final upgraded 
system. 
 
 
Q6: Will the surface preparation and protective floor coatings discussed during the pre-bid 
conference be part of this bid?  
 
Response: The surface preparation and protective floor coatings will not be a part of this bid. 
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Addendum #1 is posted on the City’s website: http://www.pompanobeachfl.gov.  Acknowledge 
receipt of this Addendum in the area provided on page 13 of the bid.   
 
The deadline for acceptance of bids in the Purchasing Office, 1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Bldg. C, 
Pompano Beach, 33060, is 2:00 p.m. (local), October 6, 2015.   
 
The remainder of the solicitation is unchanged at this time. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Cassandra LeMasurier, Purchasing Supervisor 
 
cc: website, file 
 

http://www.pompanobeachfl.gov/

